
From: U.S. Department of Justice <usdoj@public.govdelivery.com>  
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 1:13 PM 
To:  
Subject: EOIR Stakeholder Update - May 15, 2020 
 

 

  
EOIR Operational Status Update 
  
All hearings in non-detained cases are postponed through, and including, Friday June 12, 2020.   
  
Visit EOIR’s website for the latest operational status of courts nationwide. 
  
_________________________________________ 

Executive Office for Immigration Review 

Office of Policy 

Communications and Legislative Affairs Division 
PAO.EOIR@usdoj.gov 
703-305-0289 
_________________________________________ 
  
  

 

 |  |  |    

 
You have received this e-mail because you have asked to be notified of changes to the U.S. Department of Justice website. GovDelivery 

is providing this service on behalf of the Department of Justice 950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW · Washington, DC 20530 · 202-514-2000 

and may not use your subscription information for any other purposes. 

Manage your Subscriptions | Department of Justice Privacy Policy  | GovDelivery Privacy Policy  

  

 

 

  

 

AILA Doc. No. 20030201. (Posted 5/27/20)

mailto:usdoj@public.govdelivery.com
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy5qdXN0aWNlLmdvdi9lb2lyL2VvaXItb3BlcmF0aW9uYWwtc3RhdHVzLWR1cmluZy1jb3JvbmF2aXJ1cy1wYW5kZW1pYyJ9.VAjXsTSFltoGRJqef5iH2IBSBPiD7tB4A8swYMOdVok/br/78724345424-l
mailto:PAO.EOIR@usdoj.gov
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vanVzdGljZS5nb3YifQ.vkKkyyldt7QReOghlD6W8hcYJ3v_ubqtBs2fPyN5t8k/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3B1YmxpYy5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYWNjb3VudHMvVVNET0ovc3Vic2NyaWJlci9uZXc_cHJlZmVyZW5jZXM9dHJ1ZSJ9.L7eFo0cCuW1pdeX2seoT-sVYIobic0zUAk9_fLNtJ48/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3Lmp1c3RpY2UuZ292L3ByaXZhY3ktZmlsZS5odG0ifQ.MJoRdNN1_qbhrso3zH5qu2N_o5pAV9Hq3rrfEyqdsac/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDgsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3N1YnNjcmliZXJoZWxwLmdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5LmNvbS9oYy9lbi11cy9hcnRpY2xlcy8yMDAzNTU3NzUtR292RGVsaXZlcnktUHJpdmFjeS1Qb2xpY3kifQ.IvfPPNpsGqK7qigVYwR9i0J6rey4-qpa6yfoQLwq5Qo/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL2luc3RhZ3JhbS5jb20vdGhlanVzdGljZWRlcHQifQ.IdUrit8_TTQyh2rL0CawWYCaPcF_ENH7mzlXLnFWIHw/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vZmFjZWJvb2suY29tL0RPSiJ9.fkJaz3XRPu3Rqeo9TYu66AIFdJwcWmdU0itUIcMj4Fg/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3d3dy55b3V0dWJlLmNvbS91c2VyL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXBhcnRtZW50In0.e3pi9pOY54yYY9tX-xp5DFdDrfVOv1Fyihk2tUxyHyA/br/78724345424-l
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDA1MTUuMjE1OTAxNDEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3R3aXR0ZXIuY29tL1RoZUp1c3RpY2VEZXB0In0.wUScfUeyePdqkqKTAk_br8Xm-9EGj2esGgNSzEyeIo0/br/78724345424-l



